María del Carmen Santiago

Hello! I am a **web developer** with junior-level experience in **full-stack** web development and with a background in marketing. My expertise includes **HTML**, **CSS**, **JavaScript**, **Node**, and **React**, among others.

I have brought my enthusiasm for **problem-solving** and **international mindset** to all the teams I have worked with inside and outside the coding world.



Junior Web Developer

Madrid, Spain 28012 mari.c.santiago@europe.com linkedin.com/in/mc-santiago

EXPERIENCE

Wild Code School — Web Developer

MARCH 2019 - JULY 2019 MADRID

My last project was to build an employee dashboard for a startup. With a team of three, we used ReactJS, MySQL, APIs, NodeJS and Heroku. We all worked together but, for this project, I was the front-end leader.

Transifex — Translator

SEPTEMBER 2016 - FEBRUARY 2019 MADRID

Translating university courses. Teamwork, division of tasks and attention to detail were some of the most important things for this job.

Ministry of Education — Cultural Ambassador/English Teacher OCTOBER 2014 - JUNE 2016 MADRID

When I graduated from university I decided to start a new adventure in Europe. The Ministry of Education provided visas to native English speakers. My job, in exchange for that visa, was to awaken students' interest in American language and culture in Spanish schools.

Agronomist College — Event Manager

JUNE 2014 - SEPTEMBER 2014 PUERTO RICO

As a summer job, I organized and promoted the Annual Assembly in the national media. I facilitated communication with professionals, including sponsors, hotel staff, and association members.

EDUCATION

Responsive Web Design Certification

JavaScript Algorithms and Data Structures Certification

Full-Stack Web Development Bootcamp of 745 horas

Wild Code School (2019)

Master en Negocios Internacionales

Universidad Interamericana (2011 - 2014)

PROJECTS

github.com/santiagocode santiagocodes.com

SKILLS

HTML

CSS

JavaScript

PHP

ReactJS

NodeJS

MySQL

APIs

Git

SOFT SKILLS

Problem-Solving

Self-Taught

Teamwork

LANGUAGES

English

•••••

Spanish

•••••

French

••0000